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Our Ref: MGLA290120-1479     

 
25 February 2020 

 
 
 
 
 
Dear  
  
Thank you for your further request for information which the GLA received on 29 January 2020.  
Your request has been dealt with under the Environmental Information regulations (EIR) 2004.  
 
You previously asked for;  
 

…copies of all the emails, letters, reports sent by the London Borough of Richmond upon 
Thames - in relation to the Turing House School planning application between 01 May 
2018 and 10th December 2019 (other than copies of the information that is readily 
available on Richmonds own planning database). Along with any minutes of meeting 
you may have had with councillors or officers from Richmond Council where this 
application was discussed. 
 
Please ask the (1) GLA planning team and (2) Mayor’s private office and the (3) Deputy 
Mayor office to check their records. 
 
Please can you supply a copies of all planning comments for, against and neutral that 
have been submitted to the GLA for the Turing House School planning application 
18/3561/FUL. Including those from both members of the public, councillors, MPs, 
Assembly Members. 

 
Your most recent request is for:  
 

…copies of all the emails, letters, reports sent by the London Borough of Richmond upon 
Thames, or the applicants - in relation to the Turing House School planning application 
between 12th July 2019 to date.  
 
Along with any minutes of meeting you may have had with councillors or officers from 
Richmond Council where this application was discussed.  
 
Please ask the (1) GLA planning team and (2) Mayor's private office and the (3) Deputy 
Mayor office to check their records.  

 



 
 

 

Our response to your request is as follows: 
 
Some of the information within scope of your recent request has previously been disclosed to 
you (emails, letters, reports sent by the LB Richmond upon Thames for the period 12 July 2019 
to 10 December 2019) and is available on our Disclosure Log at: 
 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information/foi-disclosure-log/eir-turing-house-2 
 
In addition to the information previously disclosed to you, the GLA holds the attached email 
correspondence with the applicant for the period specified. We do not hold further 
correspondence with LB Richmond Upon Thames in relation to the application (for the period 
10 December 2019 – 29 January 2020).  
 
If you have any further questions relating to this matter, please contact me, quoting the 
reference at the top of this letter. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
 
 

 
Information Governance Officer 
 
If you are unhappy with the way the GLA has handled your request, you may complain using the 
GLA’s FOI complaints and internal review procedure, available at: 
https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/governance-and-spending/sharing-our-
information/freedom-information  
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From: @dppukltd.com>
Sent: 07 October 2019 13:48
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Turing House School

Hi   
I picked up your VM on Friday. 
Future intentions in respect of existing education sites in Richmond sit with LBRuT and we are not party to decisions 
in respect of those sites. As such I think you may be best raising this with Richmond direct. 
In responding, I can also advise that the draft S106 has now been sent to Richmond and I have no doubt they will be 
providing you with the referral pack shortly. 

  
 

 
 
 

@dppukltd.com 

  

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
http://dppuk ltd.co m/wp-content/uploads/2018/10/dpp-email-logo.jpg

 

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture  
from the Internet.
http://dppuk ltd.co m/wp-
content/up loads/2018/10/linkden-
email-logo.jpg

 

 

 

To help protect your privacy, 
Micro so ft Office prevented  
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture  
from the Internet.
http://dppuk ltd.co m/wp-
content/up loads/2018/10/twitter-
email-logo.jpg

 

  

  

Cardiff | Leeds | London | Manchester | Newcastle upon Tyne   

66 Porchester Road 
London 
W2 6ET 

 

From:  @london.gov.uk>  
Sent: 11 September 2019 08:12 
To:  @dppukltd.com> 
Cc:  @education.gov.uk>;  @education.gov.uk>; 

@bandk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Turing House School 

, 
Can you please come back to me on my email below? 
Thanks, 

  

From:   
Sent: 05 September 2019 13:27 
To:  @dppukltd.com> 
Cc: @education.gov.uk>;  @education.gov.uk>; 

@bandk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Turing House School 
Thanks   What is happening with the current junior school site? Are you/ your contacts able to send any details 
through?  
Regards, 

  

From:  @dppukltd.com]  
Sent: 04 September 2019 12:55 
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To:  @london.gov.uk> 
Cc:  @education.gov.uk>;  @education.gov.uk>; 

@bandk.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: Turing House School 
Hi   
Yes it is the former Clarendon School site and as suspected it is owned by LBRuT. 
We have made enquiries of the Boroughs Education team and they are advising LBRuT Property colleagues have 
commissioned a feasibility into relocating/rebuilding a junior school (the linked school of the Carlisle Infant school 
adjacent to the site) on the former Clarendon School site. 

  

 
 
 

@dppukltd.com 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

  

Cardiff | Leeds | London | Manchester | Newcastle upon Tyne   

66 Porchester Road 
London 
W2 6ET 

 

From:  @london.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 September 2019 14:27 
To: @dppukltd.com> 
Subject: RE: Turing House School 
Hi   
Have you heard anything from DFE re the SEN site? I take it the school currently occupies one of the buildings on the 
Clarendon school site. It’s quite difficult to make out.  
Thanks, 

  

From:    
Sent: 28 August 2019 15:47 
To:  @dppukltd.com> 
Subject: Turing House School 
Hi   
Can we please have a quick chat re Turing House when you get a chance? 
Many thanks, 

  
 

Principal Strategic Planner, Development and Projects 
GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY 
City Hall, The Queen’s Walk, London SE1 2AA 

 

@london.gov.uk 

 
#LondonIsOpen 
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